
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

               

Starrus Eco Holdings Ltd t/a Panda and Greenstar Registered number 527552.      

Directors:  E Waters, B McCabe. 

Registered Office: Panda Waste Management Solutions, Ballymount Road Upper, Dublin 24 D24 E097 

 

 

                                                                                                         Starrus Eco Holding Ltd - Littleton  

          Ballybeg, Littleton 

                                                                                                         Thurles 

                                                                                                         Co. Tipperary  

                                                                                                         E41 WP83 

                                                                                                                                                            18th December 2024 

Sarah McDonnell 

Water, Energy & Business Support Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

 

  

Ref: W0249-02 

 

 

 

Dear Sarah, 

 

 

 

I can confirm that, in accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the EPA (IPC) (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) 

Regulations 2013, the agency may extend the appropriate period by which the Agency must issue a proposed 

determination to 28 March 2025.   

 

 

 

Yours Sincerely  

 

________________ 

Sam Bowden  

Plant Manager  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

            
   

 
 

 

 
 


